LEIBOWITZ & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

MATTHEW L. LEIBOWITZ SUITE 880
JOSEPH A. BELISLE 4400 BISCAYNE BOULEVARD
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33137

May 18, 2011

Via Federal Express

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive '
Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re: Station WLVF(AM), Facility ID No. 36501
Haines City, FL. ‘
License Cancellation

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Received & Inspected
MAY 192011
FCC Mail Roorm:+

TELEPHONE (305) 530-1322 e

TELECOPIER (305) 530-9417 (‘/J
> i
2. o
"2 Y
o g
57 -
o =
-~ g5
" je g
m.;"-‘ % (_’)
e ;. L

Station WLVF(AM), Haines City, Florida is presently off the air due to the loss of its
transmitter site. The licensee has determined that there is no transmitter site available to the
station and no realistic possibility of returning the station to the air before the forfeiture of its
license. For this reason, the licensee is returning the WLVF(AM) license to the Federal
Communications Commission for cancellation. See the attached letter and license.

Sincerely yours,

Joseph A. Belisle \

Counsel for Landmark Baptist Church, Inc.
of Haines City Florida



